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March 26, 2018 

Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20426 

Re: Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC 
Docket No. CP16-10-000 
Supplemental Materials  

Dear Ms. Bose: 

On October 13, 2017, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission issued an order granting a 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC.  In this filing, 
Mountain Valley submits the following supplemental materials: 

Attachment Description of Materials Filing Type 

A Cultural Resources Survey, Addendum 7 to Volume IV 
(Revised), Tracts WV-MO-012 and WV-MO-012.001, Monroe 
County, WV 

Privileged 

B Letter to Virginia Department of Historic Resources dated 
03/20/2018 re Proposed Access Road MPV-RO-286, Request for 
Concurrence on No Further Survey Recommendation 

Privileged 

C Letter to Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer, WV Division 
of Cultural and History, dated March 7, 2018 re Supplemental 
Information for Revised Limits of Disturbance, Proposed MVP-
LY-052 Laydown Yard, Harrison County, WV, Request for 
Concurrence on Disturbance and No Further Survey 
Recommendation 

Public 

D Letter to Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer, WV Division 
of Cultural and History, dated March 23, 2018 re Cultural 
Resources Survey, Volume IV, Addendum 10, Phase II 
Archaeological Investigations, Sites 46SU752, 46SU754, 
46SU755, 46SU756, and 46 SU757, Summers County, WV 

Public 

E Addendum 10 to Volume IV, Phase II Archaeological 
Investigations and Treatment Plan, Sites 46SU752, 46SU754, 
46SU755, 46SU756, and 46 SU757, Tracts WV-SU-008 and WV-
SU-009, Summers County, WV 

Privileged 
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Attachment Description of Materials Filing Type 

F Letter to Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer, WV Division 
of Cultural and History, dated 03/09/2018 re Historic Property 
Treatment Plan Implementation, Management Summary, Work 
Plan, and Schedule for St. Bernard’s Church and Cemetery 
(NR#85001583) 

Public 

G 03/07/2018 Email from WV State Historic Preservation Office re 
Laydown Yard 52 (MVP-LY-052) 

Public 

 
Mountain Valley requests that, pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 388.112, the Commission treat the 
privileged information as non-public.  Mountain Valley has marked the attachments as appropriate 
“CUI//PRIV – DO NOT RELEASE” or similar in accordance with the Commission’s April 14, 
2017 guidance.  The person to be contacted regarding the request to treat these materials as non-
public is Paul Diehl, (412) 395-5540 or pdiehl@eqt.com. 
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 553-5786 or 
meggerding@eqt.com.  Thank you.   

       Respectfully submitted, 

MOUNTAIN VALLEY PIPELINE, LLC 
by and through its operator,  
EQM Gathering Opco, LLC  

By:   

Matthew Eggerding 
Senior Counsel, Midstream 

Attachments     
cc: All Parties 

Paul Friedman, OEP 
Lavinia DiSanto, Cardno, Inc. 
Doug Mooneyhan, Cardno, Inc. 


